

December & January 2018 Editor : Pinky Lee dwlanews@icloud.com

Contents

Prez Sez	1
Contact Updates/Important Dates	1
General Elections Meeting	
DWLA Banquet	
Charter Information	2
Overnight Charter Rules	
Membership	3
Rules & Point Slip Update	3
DWLA Apparel	
Special Events - Charter Fun	
Meet A Member	
Captain of the Day Report	
Lovemaking Tips For Seniors	
Letter from your Editor	3
Support Our Local Tackle Store	4
Classified Ads	
TACKLE SWAP	4
Hook'em Cook'em	
Sunshine, Rainbows & Raindrops	
Four Legged Friends	5
MY SCHEDULE	
DWLA 2018 CHARTERS	
CHRISTMAS PARTY FOTOS 2017	
We FISH you a Merry Christmas!	
2017 Annual Christmas Party	
5	



This Newsletter is for personal enjoyment only. Articles do not reflect the beliefs of any one person. The content of the Anglerette Gazette and it's web site, www.danawharfladyanglers.com, is provided for information purposes only. No claim is made as to the accuracy or authenticity of the content of the newsletter or website. The information on the newsletters and the website is provided on the basis that all persons accessing the site undertake responsibility for assessing the relevance and accuracy of its content. No responsibility is taken for any information or services which may appear.

Prez Sez

Agnes - roshanaee@cox.net

Hello and Happy New Year Ladies! I hope everyone had a joyful Christmas and a safe & fun New Year.

2017 was a great year for the club, almost all our charters were filled with members and if not, we had our fill-in men to help us out.

Some trips were great and others more challenging... but all the charters were fun filled and happy.

Cyndi Fritz opened her home to us for the annual Christmas Party and what a beautiful job she did on the appetizer table! Thank you Cyndi!!

Denise Claycomb has retired as the Special Events Committee to spend more time with family and travels. Thank you Denise for many years of handling that position and keeping our ³/₄ day charters hopping with different themes, parties and foodies!

Sandy Estep has returned to southern California and to the DWLA board as our Banquet/Special Events Committee Chairperson!! Yippee!!

I look forward to 2018 and fishing with all you wonderful women! Hope to see everyone at sign up night. Agnes

Contact Updates/Important Dates MacKenzie Carcamo- Kenzief@cox.com

Please check your info. on the following spreadsheet, this is how it will appear in the book. This info. will not be made public and is only in members newsletters.

General Elections Meeting

Thank you to all who were able to attend our annual elections night meeting and congratulations to our

2018 DWLA Board:

President:	Agnes Roshanaee	
Vice President:	Cyndi Fritz	
Tournament Rules:	Cindy Leeches	
	and Cyndi Fritz	
Secretary:	MacKenzie Carcamo	
Treasurer:	Mary Ann Dillard	
Charter Chair:	Susan Sosa	
Membership:	Rolene Rada	
Public Relations/Historian:	Darlen (Pinky) Lee	
Sunshine & Raindrops:	Bev Robertson	
Banquet/Special		
Events Committee:	Sandy Estep	
Lifetime Honorary		
Board Member:	Nadine Cardello	

DWLA Banquet

The invitations have been mailed and everyone should have received theirs by now, if you did not, contact Agnes via email: roshanaee@cox.net .

Apparently some of the RSVP return envelopes did not have a return name and address on the them...please return your banquet RSVP card and payments to:

Agnes Roshanaee 33471 Galleon Way Dana Point, CA 92629

PLEASE RSVP by January 25, 2018-Thank you!

We have a new venue "The Sundried Tomato" in San Juan Capistrano! It will be a wonderful evening with a terrific menu! Don't miss out!

The parking structure is right next to the back entrance of the restaurant and adjacent to the train station.

Charter Information

Susan - cardiosue@hotmail.com

CHARTER SIGN UP JANUARY 25th

A New Year is approaching fast and you know what that means. Yes....., 2018 DWLA Charters for a fun and exciting fishing season.

The charter schedules have been mailed so keep an eye out for them. This year we have added a new trip making it 14 charters.

November 7th will be a Halibut Trip and our last trip of the year. These fish "cannot" be included in Dana Wharf's Halibut Derby contest.

Please look over the list of charters and come to sign up night on: JANUARY 25th (Thursday) 7pm. at the Wind-n-Sea.

The Catalina Trip is sold out, but we are taking names for standby.

More detailed info about sign up night to follow in a few weeks.

HAPPY NEW YEAR, Susan Sosa

Overnight Charter Rules

If you plan to sign up for any overnight charters keep the following in mind. Your position for boarding any DWLA OVERNIGHT TRIPS are determined by the following:

You must pay for at least HALF of the charter (preferrably in full) at sign up.

Your boarding position is determined by when you pay. So, everyone that signs up at sign up night will recieve "priority boarding". The names that sign up and pay at least half will be the FIRST GROUP put into a hat and names drawn according to the luck of the draw.

After the sign up night group is drawn your boarding position is factored by when MaryAnn recieves your check. Thank You! Susan Sosa

Membership

Rolene - starfisherlady@gmail.com

Just a reminder to please mail in your dues for 2018. Please mail \$20.00 to: DWLA % Mary Ann Dillard, 845 N. Commerce Street, Orange, Ca. 92867. Thank-you to the girls that have already paid.

Wishing you all a safe and sane (maybe not sane) New Years! Rolene Rada & Mary Ann Dillard

Rules & Point Slip Update

Cyndi - cyndifritz@gmail.com Cindy -cleeches@sbcglobal.net

No changes in Rules or Points for 2018

DWLA Apparel

Bev - bgfhsbev@cox.net

We had such a great response to our wonderful Jackets made by Jim at Leadmaster that more of you want to order. I would like to only place one order. Now that we have the sizing and price down, I will send out an order form by email, with the price and a deadline to get your order and money in. Thank you and have a blessed New Year! Bev

Special Events - Charter Fun

We say farewell to our friend Denise! Claycomb. Thank you for your years of support, you will truly be missed. Now you'll have the time to relax, travel, enjoy fishing with us and visiting with those adorable grandkids!

The new Banquet/Special Events Committee Chairperson is Sandra "Sandy" Estep. Any new ideas shoot her an email.

estep34@cox.net

Meet A Member

Pinky - dwlanews@icloud.com

Sorry no interview this newsletter. I wasn't able to find the time to interview anyone. If you would like to tell me your story and would like to be interviewed... Don't be shy, call me.

Captain of the Day Report

Watch for this years reports! Now that the ladies know the report will go "live" here... let's see who has writing skills! Make it fun and exciting future Captains!



Lovemaking Tips For Seniors

Bev - bgfhsbev@cox.net

- 1. Wear your glasses to make sure your partner is actually in the bed.
- 2. Set timer for 3 minutes, in case you doze off in the middle.
- 3. Set the mood with lighting.. (Turn them ALL OFF!)
- 4. Make sure you put 911 on your speed dial before you begin.
- 5. Write partner's name on your hand in case you can't remember..
- 6. Use extra polygrip so your teeth don't end up under the bed.
- 7. Have Tylenol ready in case you actually complete the act...
- 8. Make all the noise you want....the neighbours are deaf, too.
- 9. If it works, call everyone you know with the good news!!
- 10. Don't even think about trying it twice.

OLD' IS WHEN.... Your sweetie says, 'Let's go upstairs and make love,' and you answer, 'Pick one; I can't do both!'

'OLD' IS WHEN... Your friends compliment you on your new alligator shoes and you're barefoot.

'OLD' IS WHEN... Going bra-less pulls all the wrinkles out of your face.

'OLD' IS WHEN.... You don't care where your spouse goes, just as long as you don't have to go along..

'OLD' IS WHEN... You are cautioned to slow down by the doctor instead of by the police .

'OLD' IS WHEN... 'Getting a little action' means you don't need to take a laxative today.

'OLD' IS WHEN.... 'Getting lucky' means you find your car in the parking lot...

'OLD' IS WHEN..... An 'all nighter' means not getting up to use the bathroom.

'OLD' IS WHEN You're not sure if these are facts or jokes

Letter from your Editor

Pinky - dwlanews@icloud.com

Thank you for all your thoughts and prayers for my Mom. Love Pinky

Support Our Local Tackle Store

Hogan's Bait & Tackle

34320 PCH, Ste G, Dana Point(949) 493-3528 *Give them a Five Star Rating on YELP* https://www.yelp.com/biz/hogans-bait-and-tackle-dana-point

Classified Ads

FOR SALE - This Winter is a great time to clean out your tackle, if you bought it chance are someone else will want it too!

LOOKING FOR - Are you looking to up grade that old reel? replace a broken rod? treat yourself to something fishy? Let me know and I'll list it.

CUSTOM RODS & REPAIRS

Retired Marine living in Laguna Woods Village is crafting custom made fishing rods and doing rod/reel repairs. Specializing in colorful marbling on rods and reels. I can do pick-up and delivery if needed. Best prices by far. Contact Chuck at 914-629-5989 or email him at cbpetman@ gmail.com. Chuck's website is chuckscustomrods.com. Please mention you're a Dana Wharf Lady Anglers.

TACKLE SWAP

Darlene Carney is planning a Tackle Swap for the Lady Anglers and Friends of the Lady Anglers if she gets enought interest. This will be kinda like a yard sale with fishing stuff.



She is in the current planning stages and is looking for a place to hold the event. She is hoping to put this together for May 2018. If you have any suggestions please contact her . darlenec1@cox.net

Hook´em Cook´em





Please send recipes to dwlanews@icloud.com

"Rockfish fillets are placed on a bed of fresh spinach, seasoned with dill, lemon pepper, garlic powder, onion powder, salt, and pepper and topped with lemon, onion, and baked for a great-tasting, one-dish meal."

Ingredients 5 cups fresh spinach 2 (6 ounce) fillets rockfish 10 cherry tomatoes, halved 1/2 cup vegetable broth 2 tablespoons minced fresh dill 1/4 teaspoon garlic powder

1/2 teaspoon lemon pepper1/4 teaspoon onion powdersalt and ground black pepper to taste2 slices lemon slices2 slices onion slices1 teaspoon butter

Directions Preheat oven to 400 degrees F (200 degrees C).

Layer the spinach in the bottom of a 2 quart baking dish. Lay the rockfish atop the spinach. Scatter the tomatoes around the fish. Pour the broth into the dish. Season the fillet with the dill, garlic powder, lemon pepper, onion powder, salt, and pepper. Place the lemon, onion, and butter on the rockfish. Cover the entire dish with aluminum foil.

Bake in preheated oven until the fish flakes easily, 20 to 25 minutes.

Sunshine, Rainbows & Raindrops

Bev - bgfhsbev@cox.net

Ok ! Here goes ~~~ Thank You Cyndi Fritz for Hosting a Super Fun Christmas Party!



"Way To Go Linda" ! Darlene C, Pinky & I went to Knott's

Linda Nichols has Lost 20+ Pounds

Darlene C, Pinky & I went to Knott's Berry Farm, it will never be the same! OMGosh!





Pinky's Mom, Sherry passed away on December 23rd from heart failure, she did not suffer and had a great 88 years.

Pinky has successfully moved to Lake Isabella (She is Living in Green Acres?) She adopted a New Dog "Gaff" & a New Goat, GoatZilla plus more Chickens & Turkeys! One of her Turkey's is named Erkel, he follows her around ...YeeHaw !!! You Go Girlfriend !

Cyndi Fritz fell into the oven on Christmas Day and was burn't on her hand & face ? Get Well Cyndi!

Pam Schrick has an injury to her eye ~ We hope that your eye is all better soon !!!

For My New Year's Wish~~~ I wish that All of Us catch lot's of fish in 2018! That we also have Good Luck, Great Health & Happiness ~~~

Happy New Year to All My Wonderful DWLA Friends!

Blessings ~ Bev

Four Legged Friends

Please keep your dogs safe during this holiday season. Many dogs eat way too many sweets and even steal Chocolate from the table.

Here's a list of what you can give your dog. If you want more information... google it! Pinky



Check your calendar, cancel your other obligations because we're going fishing! Make your Schedule out and bring it with you the night of sign up. C-You There!

MY SCHEDULE

Trip 1	□Yes □No	Wait List
Trip 2		□Wait List
Trip 3	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 4	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 5	□Yes □No	Wait List
Trip 6	□Yes □No	Wait List
Trip 7	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 8	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 9	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 10	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 11	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 12	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 13	□Yes □No	□Wait List
Trip 14		□Wait List

DWLA 2018 CHARTERS

Irip 1March 7Sum run3006am-3pm3/4 dayRockfishTrip 2May 2Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayFiesta !Trip 3CATALINAJune 4-6Clemente\$510Departs 6/4 5:30amLimited to 24Trip 4June 27Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DaySponsor!Trip 5July 9Fury\$150.00Departs July 8 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6FurySt 50.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun6am-3pm3/4 dayTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTo attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5Aztec\$575Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun\$2 DAY OFF SHORETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury\$282.00Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm2 DayLimited to 22Trip 13October 18Gam-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DayHalibut	Trin 1	March 7	Sum Fun	\$60		
Trip 2May 2Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayFiesta !Trip 3CATALINAJune 4-6Clemente\$510Departs 6/4 5:30 amLimited to 24Trip 4June 27Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DaySponsor!Trip 5July 9Fury\$150.00Departs July 8 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente6am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun6am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSpert 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DayChampagne2 DAY OFF SHORETrip 13October 18Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60	Trip 1					
6am-3pm3/4 dayFiesta !Trip 3CATALINA June 4-6Clemente\$510 Departs 6/4 5:30 amDeparts 6/4 5:30 amLimited to 24Trip 4June 27Sum Fun\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 DaySponsor!Trip 5July 9Fury\$150.00 Departs July 8 - 10pm Departs July 8 - 10pm Overnight Limited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury Fury\$150.00 Overnight Limited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun Sum Solution 6am-3pm\$60 of am-3pm7rip 9August 29ClementeFree* Free* 6am-3pm7rip 10Sept. 4-5Aztec\$575 Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth 2 Day Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun Sum Fun Sol TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 2 Day Limited to 23Trip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury 2 Bay Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm 2 Day Limited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente S60 Gam-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60	Tria 2					
Trip 3CATALINA June 4-6Clemente\$510 Departs 6/4 5:30 amDeparts 6/4 5:30 amLimited to 24Trip 4June 27Sum Fun\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 DaySponsor!Trip 5July 9Fury\$150.00 Departs July 8 - 10pmOvernight Limited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernight Limited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29Clemente Free* 6am-3pmFree* 6am-3pm* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSpept. 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth Champagne2 Day Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 6am-3pm2 DAY OFF SHORETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28Furi 13October 18Clemente\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60 20 20	Trip Z	May Z	3/4 day	JOU Fiesta l		
June 4-6Clemente\$510Departs 6/4 5:30amLimited to 24Trip 4June 27Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DaySponsor!Trip 5July 9Fury\$150.00Departs July 8 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Departs July 8 - 10pmOvernightTrip 6July 25Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightTrip 7August 16Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSponsor!\$575Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23ZDAY OFF SHORE\$282.00Champagne2 DAY OFF SHORE\$282.00Departs Sept. 27 & 28Fury\$282.00Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm2 DayLimited to 22Zimited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente6am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 dayPig Out		_				
Departs 6/4 5:30 amLimited to 24Trip 4June 27Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DaySponsor!Trip 5July 9Fury\$150.00Departs July 8 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 6July 25ClementeTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 7 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 7August 6Furp 8August 16Sum Fun6am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29Clemente6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSD TUNA 2 DAY TRIP\$60Gam-3pm3/4 DayChampagneZ DAY OFF SHORE\$282.00Departs Sept. 27 & 28FurySum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DayChampagne2Trip 13October 18October 18Clemente6am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 dayPig Out	Trip 5		Clemente	\$510		
Trip 4June 27Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DaySponsor!Trip 5July 9Fury\$150.00Departs July 8 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente6am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum FunSugust 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSpept. 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun6am-3pm3/4 DayChampagne2 DAY OFF SHORE2 DayLimited to 22Limited to 22Trip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury2 DAY OFF SHORE2 DayLimited to 22Zimited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 13October 18Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 d						
Limited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Imited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSparts 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Imited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum FunSo Cober 18Champagne2 DAY OFF SHORE2 DayTrip 13October 18Clemente6am-3pm3/4 day7 Trip 14Nov. 77Sum Fun5606am-3pm7Sum Fun5606am-3pm3/4 day77777777777777777777777777777777777 </th <th>Trin 4</th> <th>lune 27</th> <th>Sum Eun</th> <th>0.3</th>	Trin 4	lune 27	Sum Eun	0.3		
Limited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Imited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSparts 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Imited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum FunSo Cober 18Champagne2 DAY OFF SHORE2 DayTrip 13October 18Clemente6am-3pm3/4 day7 Trip 14Nov. 77Sum Fun5606am-3pm7Sum Fun5606am-3pm3/4 day77777777777777777777777777777777777 </th <th>ттрт</th> <th>6am-3pm</th> <th>3/4 Dav</th> <th>Sponsor!</th>	ттрт	6am-3pm	3/4 Dav	Sponsor!		
Limited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Imited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSparts 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Imited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum FunSo Cober 18Champagne2 DAY OFF SHORE2 DayTrip 13October 18Clemente6am-3pm3/4 day7 Trip 14Nov. 77Sum Fun5606am-3pm7Sum Fun5606am-3pm3/4 day77777777777777777777777777777777777 </th <th></th> <th>luly 9</th> <th>Eury</th> <th>\$150.00</th>		luly 9	Eury	\$150.00		
Limited to 22Trip 6July 25Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$606am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5Aztec\$575Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DayChampagne2 DAY OFF SHORETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury\$282.00Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm2 DayLimited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente6am-3pm3/4 dayPig Out	mp 5	Departs July	8 - 10pm	Overnight		
Trip 6July 25Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$606am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSp 75Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun6am-3pm3/4 DayChampagne2 DAY OFF SHOREETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury2 DAY OFF SHORE2 DayLimited to 22DayTrip 13October 18Clemente6am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60			—	0,0000		
6am-3pm3/4 dayHawaiianTrip 7August 6Fury\$150.00Departs August 5 - 10pmOvernightLimited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$606am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree* 6am-3pm* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5Aztec\$575Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 Day Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$60 am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 DayChampagneTrip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury 2 Day Limited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente 6am-3pm50October 18Clemente 9/4 dayFrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60503/4 day						
Departs August 5 - 10pm Overnight Limited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29Clemente 6am-3pmFree* 6am-3pm* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 6am-3pm2 Day Limited to 23Sum Fun 2 Day Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 2 Day 2 Day Limited to 23Trip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury 2 Day 2 Day Limited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente \$60 6am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun	•	6am-3pm	3/4 day	Hawaiian		
Departs August 5 - 10pm Overnight Limited to 22Trip 8August 16Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29Clemente 6am-3pmFree* 6am-3pm* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 6am-3pm2 Day Limited to 23Sum Fun 2 Day Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 2 Day 2 Day Limited to 23Trip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury 2 Day 2 Day Limited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente \$60 6am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun	Trip 7	August 6	Fury	\$150.00		
Trip 8August 16Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$60 Tady Lure6am-3pm3/4 dayTady LureTrip 9August 29Clemente 6am-3pmFree* 6am-3pm* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5Sept. 4-5AztecDeparts 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 Day Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 6am-3pmSPTUNA 2 DAY OFF SHORESept. 27 & 28Trip 12Sept. 27 & 28Peparts Sept. 26 - 10pm2 Day Limited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente\$60 6am-3pm6am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 day	•	Departs Aug	gust 5 - 10pm	Overnight		
Trip 8August 16Sum Fun 6am-3pm\$60 fady LureTrip 9August 29ClementeFree* 6am-3pm* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5AztecSept. 4-5AztecDeparts 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 Day Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun 6am-3pmSum Fun 6am-3pm\$60 6am-3pmJAY OFF SHORETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28Sept. 27 & 28Sung 2 Day Limited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente \$60 6am-3pmMay 3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum FunSum Fun\$60 \$60 \$60						
Irip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5Aztec\$575Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DayChampagne2 DAY OFF SHOREETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury\$282.00Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm2 DayLimited to 22Limited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60	Trip 8	August 16	Sum Fun	\$60		
Irip 9August 29ClementeFree*6am-3pm3/4 dayTournament* To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips.SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIPTrip 10Sept. 4-5Aztec\$575Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth2 DayLimited to 23Limited to 23Trip 11Sept. 19Sum Fun\$606am-3pm3/4 DayChampagne2 DAY OFF SHOREETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28Fury\$282.00Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm2 DayLimited to 22Limited to 22Trip 13October 18Clemente\$606am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60		6am-3pm	3/4 day	Tady Lure		
 * To attend Tournament, you must have been on 2 prior trips. SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIP Trip 10 Sept. 4-5 Aztec \$575 Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth 2 Day Limited to 23 Trip 11 Sept. 19 Sum Fun 660 6am-3pm 3/4 Day Champagne 2 DAY OFF SHORE Trip 12 Sept. 27 & 28 Fury Sept. 26 - 10pm 2 Day Limited to 22 Trip 13 October 18 Clemente 660 6am-3pm 3/4 day Pig Out Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun Sept. 27 	Trip 9	August 29	Clemente	Free*		
SD TUNA 2 DAY TRIP Trip 10 Sept. 4-5 Aztec \$575 Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth 2 Day 2 Day Limited to 23 Sum Fun \$60 6am-3pm 3/4 Day Champagne 2 DAY OFF SHORE Sept. 27 & 28 Fury \$282.00 Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm 2 Day Limited to 22 Sept. 26 - 10pm 2 Day Trip 13 October 18 Clemente \$60 6am-3pm 3/4 day Pig Out Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun \$60						
Trip 10 Sept. 4-5 Aztec \$575 Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth 2 Day Limited to 23 Sum Fun \$60 6am-3pm 3/4 Day Champagne 2 DAY OFF SHORE Sept. 27 & 28 Fury \$282.00 Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm 2 Day Limited to 22 2 Day Trip 13 October 18 Clemente \$60 6am-3pm 3/4 day Pig Out Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun \$60	* To attend To	urnament, you n	nust have been o	on 2 prior trips.		
Departs 9/3 - 9pm Seaforth Limited to 232 Day 2 DayTrip 11Sept. 19 6am-3pmSum Fun 3/4 Day\$60 6ampagne2 DAY OFF SHORE 2 DAY OFF SHORE2 DAY OFF SHORETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28 Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm Limited to 22\$282.00 2 Day 2 Day ETrip 13October 18 6am-3pm 3/4 day\$60 Pig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60 Som Fun	- • • • •			÷		
Limited to 23 Trip 11 Sept. 19 6am-3pm Sum Fun 3/4 Day \$60 6ampagne 2 DAY OFF SHORE Champagne Z DAY OFF SHORE \$282.00 Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm \$282.00 2 Day Limited to 22 Trip 13 October 18 Clemente \$60 6am-3pm \$60 Pig Out Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun \$60	Trip 10					
Trip 11 Sept. 19 6am-3pm Sum Fun 3/4 Day \$60 Champagne 2 DAY OFF SHORE Trip 12 Sept. 27 & 28 Fury Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm \$282.00 2 Day Limited to 22 Trip 13 October 18 Clemente 6am-3pm \$60 Pig Out Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun \$60				a 2 Day		
6am-3pm3/4 DayChampagne2 DAY OFF SHORETrip 12Sept. 27 & 28 Fury Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm\$282.00 2 Day Limited to 22Trip 13October 18 Clemente 6am-3pm\$60 3/4 dayTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun				A		
2 DAY OFF SHORE Sept. 27 & 28 Fury \$282.00 Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm 2 Day Limited to 22 2 Trip 13 October 18 Clemente \$60 6am-3pm 3/4 day Pig Out Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun \$60	Irip I I	•				
Trip 12 Sept. 27 & 28 Fury Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm \$282.00 2 Day Limited to 22 Trip 13 October 18 Clemente 6am-3pm \$60 9ig Out Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun						
Departs Sept. 26 - 10pm Limited to 222 Day 2 DayTrip 13October 18 Clemente 6am-3pm 3/4 day\$60 Pig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60	Trin 12			\$282.00		
Limited to 22Trip 13October 18 Clemente 6am-3pm\$606am-3pm3/4 dayPig OutTrip 14Nov. 7Sum Fun\$60	1111112					
Trip 13 October 18 Clemente 6am-3pm \$60 Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun \$60						
6am-3pm 3/4 day Pig Out Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun \$60						
Trip 14 Nov. 7 Sum Fun \$60				•		
•		-	Sum Fun			
	•		3/4 Day	Halibut		

CHRISTMAS PARTY FOTOS 2017 We FISH you a Merry Christmas!





2017 Annual Christmas Party

This year Cyndi Fritz once again, opened up her lovely home for our annual Christmas party! The decorations, fireplaces and her appetizer table were absolutely incredible and everyone brought something yummy to eat! The gift exchange was a blast with ladies stealing each other's treasures. And Darlene Carney stole the show with her Santa's elf outfit! The Dana Wharf Lady Anglers send out a very warm thank you to you Cyndi!















BE SURE TO REVIEW YOUR INFORMATION. THIS IS HOW IT WILL APPEAR IN THE NEW BOOK. EMAIL ANY CHANGES TO :

dwlanews@icloud.com

by JANUARY 15th